

Carl Huie

Amendment

From: lbushman [lavarre.bushman@swri.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 4:50 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Patrick J Siemsen; William G. Guion
Subject: RE: 146-EX-PL-2004, amended



FCOnly_exbt1_FIX
ED.xls (83 KB...

Carl,

The alternate frequencies you suggest are fine. I have loaded the ones provided below into the leftmost column of tab #3 and #4 of the attached Excel spreadsheet.

Thx,

LaVarre

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 1:47 PM
To: lbushman
Cc: Patrick J Siemsen; William G. Guion
Subject: RE: 146-EX-PL-2004, amended

Amendment:

For 146-EX-PL-2004, please advise whether or NOT the following frequencies are acceptable:

450 MHz	602 MHz	764 MHz
456	608	770
460	614	776
470	620	782
476	626	788
482	638	800
488	644	806
494	650	
500	656	
506	662	
518	668	
524	674	
530	680	
536	686	
548	692	
554	698	
560	704	
566	710	
572	716	
578	722	
584	728	
590	740	
	746	

Use of above freqs is subject to prior coordination with Society of Broadcast Engineers (SBE) and use of 776-788 MHz is also subject to prior coordination with Wireless Communications Services license(es) (Part 27 of the FCC rules) and will appear as

conditions on license.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***